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Energy - Docket Optical System

From: Brian Dobbs [bdobbs@VACOMTECH.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:29 AM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Cc: Doug Scott; Kyle Larson
Subject: Docket # 12-BSTD-1

Categories: Ready to Docket

Today I attended the Efficiency Webinar for Draft of Proposed Energy Provisions of the California Green Building 
Standards Code, Part 11 of the California Building Code (also known as CALGreen).  I have a question: during the 
development process, the Air Resources Board and the Energy Commission collaborated on refrigerant leak reduction 
measures for new supermarkets.  We were to understand that these measures would become part of the CALGreen 
standard, but they were not discussed in the meeting today and are not in the draft of proposed provisions.  What 
became of the supermarket leak reduction measures?? 
 
Regards, 
Brian 
 
Brian Dobbs 
VaCom Technologies 
71 Zaca Ln. Suite 120 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
Phone: (805) 543-9700 
Cell: (805) 440-9114 
Fax: (805) 543- 9702 
bdobbs@vacomtech.com 
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